From: Shivanand [mailto:shivanand@goair.in]

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:01 AM

To: 'Ajay Agarwal' <aj@aviaxpert.net>; sushil@aviaxpert.net

Cc: 'Dinesh Gupta' <dinesh.gupta@goair.in>; 'Sumit Goair'
<sumit@goair.in>; '"Hemant Kumar Jha' <hemant.jha@goair.in>; ‘Satvir
Rathi' <satvir.rathi@goair.in>; 'manish sharma'
<manish.sharma@goair.in>; 'Kamal Kikani' <kamal.kikani@goair.in>
Subject: [Fwd:] FW: [Fwd:] FW: Safety Champion

Dear Ajay,Sushil,

It’s very heartening to hear the news on safety front at Delhi
airport,your Driver Mr Sultan Singh did a good job of identifying a
Safety hazard on the airside and has been rewarded by GMR as a safety
Champion for the week.

Kindly pass on my best wishes to Mr Sultan Singh,we need more people
like him working for us at Delhi,All the best and Thank you.

Thanks & Regards

Shivanand Naik

General Manager (Operations)
Go Airlines (India) Limited
Phone :+91 22674 10000

Fax :+91 22 674 20008
Mobile :+91 9987720232
Email : shivanand@goair.in

Website : www.goair.in




